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THZ PRESIDENT 3 COMMISSION

Washington, D, C.

Decdmber 6, 1963

Honcurusle Waggoner Carr,
Attorney General of Texas,
The State Capitol,

Austin, Texas,

.

Dear General Cars: E "t

The President's Commission has asked me 1o respond to your full
and courteous letter of December 5th in which you describe the Proposed
work of the Texas Court of Inquiry. Th» Commission g

reatly appreciates
your desire to facilitate its work and to aeld to insure that an accurate and
responsible repo

Tt with respect to all of the relevant facts be made to the
President, » S
All of the members of the Commission are aware of the deep §
st of Texas in the tragic evernt which o¢ et
poieh a

[}

:
1rred there and with respect to
lofus are exercising the respo isibilitiag laid upor us. We szare
your view that it is desirable 1o have St:te oificials do everything possible
i uncover all the facts, and ar :
facts to the Commission,

b ae

-

¢ apprecative of the availability of these

As you know, at this time the Ccmmission is ore
dures and we do not yet have available te comprenenst >
and of other investigative agencics both Federal & ‘
to receive this material soon, it will tale time t aorougnly, an
Iam sure you will agree that there may remain mat

ters which will require
iurther investigation before we fee® that we are in possession of all of the *
lative data upon which to maxe evaluation zid judgmieat. We are mos:

anxious, as I am sure you azre, to iake :.0 steps which couid impede investi-
gation or which cculd lead the public to nistaken conclusions based upon

partial factual information, I addition, as you point out in your letter, the
Commission, as well as the Texas Courr of Inguiry, must be extremely car
ful not to prejudice in any way the trial in Texas of Jack Ruby, :
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The Commission would not wisl. to interfere in any way with you

or other State au
"

4.

thorities in the conduct of matters which are your respon-

sibilities, and in which, as you point ¢ii, the State of Texas has a proder

and important interest. At tae sa
for the reasons stated above, :irat

me time, it is the view of the Commission,
a pudlic inquiry in Texas at this time

mignt be more harmful than aelpiul in sur mutual search for the truth,
Recognizing that the timing of this inquiry is your responsibility and your

decision, we cannot rerfrain {rom

dom of postponement of this Court,

It would be the Commissic
Counsel, or éither of you, partici
sel with it, it being the Commiss!

of the State of Texas be fully advised ¢ tx

course of the Commissioals irves
you consicer helpiul 0 the accom;
It may develop that the Comniissi
of certain witnesses residing ia T
of Inquiry, and in that event we w
additional assistance. '

Let me assure you of the cesire of

closely with you and of our convic
We can responsibly meet our inde:

would be glac to discuss further w
wrich we can best work togeiner towaris th

slishiaen

the s:ggestion that you consider the wis-

n's éesire that vo
pate o the Conimissi
on's wish

tigation an

suweald d

D B, T—
€Xas snou:

tion tnat in
senden: oblis
ith you as




